SHAMAR BENOIT

Senior User Experience / User Interface Developer

Email: b.shamar@gmail.com Portfolio: www.shamarbenoit.com

As a Senior User Experience Developer, I bring a unique approach to the concepts of design thinking and product development. With a vast history within both the IT community and graphic design industry I cover the creative processes holistically. Utilizing a large array of design and development platforms tools prove I can be a vital resource.

SKILLS

Sketching, Wireframing, UI
Design, Interaction Design,
Customer Experience, Human
Computer Interaction,
Responsive Web design,
Rapid Prototyping

PROGRAMMING

HTML, CSS3, JavaScript,
JQuery, SCSS, Angular, Adobe
CRX

TOOLS

Photoshop, Illustrator, Balsamiq, Visual Studio Code, Sublime, TeamSite, 3d Studio Max, Maya, Adobe CQ5, Invision, Premiere Pro, After Effects, JIRA

CERTIFICATIONS

Creating a Positive Customer

Experience, UX Design, Persuasive

UX, Design Thinking

Education

A.S. Digital Multimedia Florida State College

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR UX DEVELOPER @ FIRST REPUBLIC BANK

October 2017 - Present

Worked in an agile focused environment to develop new and innovative products for business stakeholders. Produced user centered designs for internal application to boost employee and client productivity.

LEAD UI/UX DEVELOPER @ EVERBANK

May 2016 - October 2017

Developed and iterated several design concepts for the business. Worked closely with the Director of Technology and other VP's to produce and present creative concepts to stakeholders. Designed and developed a chatbot interface that incorporated machine learning.

LEAD UX SOFTWARE ENGINEER @ ATS

February 2015 - April 2016

Worked as the Lead UX Developer to produce a real-world disaster simulator. Conducted user research and user interviews to ensure the product met the expectations of the business and stakeholders.

UX ARCHITECHT @ WEB.COM

May 2014 - February 2015

As a member of a highly collaborative team I would design and produce both mock-ups and prototypes to meet the expectations associated with business requirements. Often presenting my design concepts and thinking expertise to a large team that often-included data members, business members, and colleagues.

UI/UX DEVELOPER @ CITY OF JACKSONVILLE

May 2014 - February 2015

Produced elegant functional mock-ups for future implementation. Produced website content for a responsive and simplified user experience.

MILITARY

US NAVY 8 Years of Service June 1998 – June 2006

UI DEVELOPER @ ACTIVISION

August 2013 - September 2013

Worked within Adobe CQ5 CMS system on the Skylanders Swap Force project producing new web content to promote product release. Ensured web content was mobile compatible and user friendly.

UI DEVELOPER @ ROSETTA / BLACKBERRY

April 2013 - June 2013

Translated design comps into standards-based, friendly HTML and CSS code. Created functional prototypes that demonstrate advanced UI behaviors and effects. Performed maintenance and content publishing task.

LEAD UI DEVELOPER @ ACCENTURE / CITIBANK

December 2011 - March 2013

Developed code within the TeamSite CMS system to produce web content for newly designed mortgage pages within the Citibank web environment. Lead an additional team member in the development and release of updated software.

WEB DEVELOPER II @ MODIS / ADECCO

October 2010 - August 2011

Assisted several brand managers with site builds and interface maintenance. Worked closely with digital marketing ensure development builds met brand standards.

GRAPHIC SPEACILIST @ GENERAL DYNAMICS

March 2008 - September 2010

Designed and developed 3d models, animations, illustrations and interactive media for digital training courses. Worked side by side with subject matter experts to develop projects and ensure business requirements were met.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER @ FREELANCE

June 2006 - Present

Designed custom websites and applications for an array of private clients. Developed brand identities and unique and creative web interfaces.

PETTY OFFICER SECOND CLASS @ US NAVY

June 1998 - June 2006

Worked as the night shift supervisor at Naval Air Station Jacksonville. Was responsible for the safe recovery and launch of multi-branch military aircraft.